
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE:            August 19, 2010  
 
TO:                 County Development Review Committee   
 
FROM:          Jose E. Larrañaga, Commercial Development Case Manager  
 
VIA:               Jack Kolkmeyer, Land Use Administrator 
             Shelley Cobau, Building and Development Services Manager 

 Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor 
 

FILE REF:    CDRC CASE # MP/PDP/DP 10-5770 Santa Fe Brewing Company. 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
ISSUE: 
 
Santa Fe Brewing Company, Applicant, Brian Lock, Agent, Request A Master Plan Amendment 
To Allow Outdoor Entertainment As A Permissible Use, Preliminary And Final Development 
Plan Approval For The Outdoor Entertainment And For The Existing Restaurant And Brewery. 
 
The Property Is Located Off Highway 14 At 35 Fireplace Road, Within Section 25, Township 16  
North, Range 8 East, (Commission District 5). 
 
SUMMARY:
                                                                                                                                                                                    
This case is being tabled from the CDRC agenda so that the Applicant may alter the submittal as 
per staff corrections (redlines), prior to presenting the application to the CDRC.  
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